
Questions and Answers

SOLICITATION NO. DE-PS07-03ID14489

Plant Wide Assessments

1.  
Question:  Is it only open to US industries or can foreign industries apply as well?


Answer:  A foreign company could submit a proposal, as long as the plant the assessment is performed in, and other plants owned by the proposer that will benefit from the assessment, are in the United States.

2.
Question:  Must the energy intensive facility be located in Idaho - or is this more of a regional solicitation?

Answer:  This is a nation-wide solicitation that is being run through the Idaho Operations Office for DOE's Office of Industrial Technology.  The solicitation has nothing to do with Idaho. 

3.
Question:  Please explain a little further what the solicitation is looking for.


Answer:  The solicitation is seeking industrial companies that are interested in planning and conducting a plant wide energy use assessment, looking for ways to reduce energy used.  These assessments then are made public to be used by other, similar industrial companies as examples of how to reduce energy use in their plants.  
4.
Question: Does this program involve technology providers as well as end-users (which was stated a requirement for eligible candidates).


Answer:  As stated in the solicitation:  Only industrial "end-users" are eligible to submit project proposals.  "End-users" are defined as those companies who own and operate a facility within the following energy-intensive industries, namely: agriculture, aluminum, cement,  chemicals, food processing, glass, metal castings, mining, petroleum refining, forest products, and steel.   However, proposals from other energy intensive industries will be considered.

In addition to end-user participation, a project team may involve other partners including, but not limited to, design and consulting engineering firms, manufacturers, distributors, utilities, energy service companies, state energy offices, research institutions, etc.   End-user companies are encouraged to include such participation to build a multi-disciplinary team. Other non-end user entities are also encouraged to catalyze and support proposal submission by end-user companies.

5.
Question:  Can the unit be installed in any state including Alaska & Hawaii?

Answer:  Yes, any state including Alaska and Hawaii.

6.
Question:  a.  We are already doing some preliminary work on this project - is that

acceptable or does it have to wait till we get or if we get awarded the financial assistance.

b.    Who from within and outside of the Corporation needs to get involved

in the Project Kick Off meeting?

c.    Could we have a Project Kick off meeting before we get awarded the

financial assistance?

d.    Could we see an example of a similar Application from a midsize

manufacturing company?


Answer:  In response to your questions:

a.  We cannot do a financial assistance award for work you have already done.  This would have to be a new project.

b.  A couple of DOE personnel participate in the kick-off meeting and whomever you choose within your company is acceptable.  

c.  No, because as stated in question 1, DOE cannot do a financial assistance award for work you have already done.  If your project is selected, a kick off meeting will be set up as the financial award is put in place.

d.  Other proposals are proprietary, so there is not an example of one that you can see.

7. Question:   Can you please provide more information regarding this solicitation?
Answer:  You can access the solicitation by going to http://e-center.doe.gov, or specifically at http://e-center.doe.gov/iips/busopor.nsf/Solicitation+By+Number/E324D3FEBFA7084C85256CD9007B1D1E/$file/Solicitation+DE-PS07-03ID14489-Final.doc. 

8.
Question: On page 3 of the subject Solicitation, there is the following statement:

"The industrial site at which the assessment is to be conducted should fall within the following energy intensive industries, namely:    agriculture, aluminum, cement, chemicals, food processing, forest products, glass, metal castings, mining, petroleum refining, and steel.   Proposals from other energy intensive industries will also be considered."  We are considering an electric utility power generation plant as the site for assessment.  Specifically, a 2x210 MW gas-fired plant.  Is this an energy intensive industry that would be favorably considered for purposes of this Solicitation?

Answer:  No, although saving energy at a power generation facility is a worthy goal, it does not fall under the OIT program.  We are only looking into energy savings for the stated industries.

9.
Question:   I would just like to confirm the eligibility of one of our customers that we are thinking of offering assistance to in preparing a proposal.  The company is a large manufacturer of specialty cleaning, polishing and sanitation products and falls under SIC number 2842.
Answer:  They are probably not eligible.  We are looking into basic industrial materials production, in other words, we are looking into steel and aluminum manufacturers, not automobile companies that use steel and aluminum.  If your company produces chemicals, that would be OK, but not if they take already produced chemicals and make a product.
10.
Question:  We realize that the purpose of this solicitation is to "identify new assessment approaches and methodologies that will lead to substantial improvements in industrial energy efficiency, enhanced competitiveness and reduced environmental impacts."  However, we were wondering whether or not grant money or the cost share money could be used to purchase energy-efficient equipment for the company. And if so, could you point me in the direction of where to find it in the references.


Answer:  No equipment costs or installations should be part of these projects.

11.
Question:  Is this solicitation (matching funds) available for county and/or city

public entities?  We are working with several municipal water and wastewater plants that may benefit from such a program.

Answer:  The companies must be owners of industrial facilities that fall under the stated Industries of the Future, namely agriculture, aluminum, chemicals, glass, metal castings, mining, petroleum, forest products, and steel.  If a municipality owns such a facility, they could submit a proposal.

12.
Question:  Can you confirm that the host site cost share can be a combination of financial contribution and host labor (as payment-in-kind) for the Plant Wide Energy Assessment solicitation?

 Answer:  That is correct.

12. Question:  Our company has developed a prototype beverage can/food can washer for the can making industry which uses 75% less energy and 70% less water than conventional can washers.  We would be interested in pursuing a grant in order for us to produce our first production model.  Would this type of product qualify for a grant and if so what would be the next step for us?

Answer:  The project would not qualify for an award under this solicitation since it is not a plant wide assessment.

13.
Question:  a. When would funded projects begin?  b.  Is this program solicitation offered every year?  c.  What about intellectual property rights?  In the final report to DOE,

does the company have the right to exclude confidential business

information?  d.  Is there any possibility of getting an extension beyond one year, for

example, to a second year, for completion of the project?

Answer:  a. It is uncertain when the projects would begin due to program responsibilities being transferred from DOE Idaho to the DOE Golden Office in June 2003.  Final awards resulting from this solicitation will be made and administered by the Golden office so they will control the schedule.  It is hoped that the projects could begin soon after the first of the year.  b. It is dependent on funding, but the program tries to do one each year.  c. This would be addressed individually on each award, however, the purpose of the program is to get the information out to others that might benefit from the lessons learned during the assessments, thus helping US Industry in general to reduce energy consumption.  d. The solicitation only allows for one year projects.  

14.
Question:  Is there any particular segment that you would like to have targeted or that has not been done in the past.  

Answer:  There are no specific areas we are targeting, as long as it falls within the Industries of the Future (IOF).  The list in Appendix A of the solicitation states what areas have been covered.  We are looking for something that has not been done before.

15.
Question:   Applicants may be required to comply with Section 2306 of the Energy Policy Act of 1992 (EPACT) as applicable and as described in Financial Assistance Letter number 96-02 issued on August 01, 1996.  This Financial Assistance letter requires DOE to determine: (1) if the applicants participation in the program will be of economic interest of the United States and, (2) if the applicant is a United States owned company.

a) If this is required and DOE does make a determination of items 1 and 2, does it mean that the applicant must be a United States owned company?

b) What if the facility is a part of an American wholly owned subsidiary of a foreign company?

Answer:  A foreign company could submit a proposal, as long as the plant the assessment is performed in and other plants owned by the proposer that will benefit from the assessment, are in the United States.  There probably are not many foreign owned companies that have a large industrial presence in the U.S. without the U.S. portion being run through a U.S. subsidiary.

16.
Question:  Can a plant in Puerto Rico qualify for this solicitation?
Answer:  It would be acceptable for a plant to be located in Puerto Rico for this solicitation.
